
SF Animal Care &Control Tenant Improvement [Citywide PLA] Sourcing Event ID: 0000009772

SECTION 00 43 36

(This form replaces CMD FORM 2A)

P R O P O S E D S U B C O N T R A C T O R S F O R M

1 1 . 6 . 2 0 2 4 Argo Construction, Inc. Corporation
D a t e Name of Firm, Corporation, Partnership, or Joint Venture

This Document implements listing requirements for (i) subcontractors who will perform work in excess of
one-half of one percent of the Total Bid Price [Admin. Code §6.21 (a)(9) and California Public Contract
Code §§ 4100 -4114] and (ii) LBE subcontractors, suppliers and service contractors, regardless of the
dollar amount of subcontract work [San Francisco Administrative Code Chapter 14B].

Important Notice: No subcontractor may be listed in abid for apublic works project unless
registered wKh the California Department of Industrial Relations (“DIR”) pursuant to Labor Code §
1725.5 [with limited exceptions from this requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code §
1771.1(a)]. An inadvertent listing of asubcontractor who is not registered under §1725.5 will not
be grounds for abid protest or for determining abid nonresponsive if the conditions set forth in
Labor Code §1771.1(c)(1) or (2) are met.

A . S u b c o n t r a c t o r s W h o W i l l P e r f o r m Wo r k I n E x c e s s o f Va o f 1 % O f To t a l B i d P r i c e

Bidder shall submit with its bid asubcontractor list using the form below. Bidder shall identify each
subcontractor'' who will perform work in an amount in excess of one-half of one percent of Bidder's
Total Bid Price. If this project involves the construction of streets, highways, or bridges. Bidder shall
submit with its bid asubcontractor list, using the form below, identifying each subcontractor who will
perform work in excess of one-half of one percent of the Total Bid Price, or $10,000, whichever is
greater.

At aminimum. Bidder must provide the following information with its Bid for each listed subcontractor:
(i) name and email [Box 2]; (ii) location of the place of business [Box 3]; (iii) portion of work that will be
performed by the subcontractor [Box 4] and (iv) the current valid subcontractors license [Box 8]. In
addition, for items or portions of work not fully subcontracted, e.g., indicated as "partial". Bidder must
provide the amount of subcontract work [Box 10] either at the time of Bid or within 24 hours after Bid
opening. Bidders may provide additional identifying information [e.g.. Boxes 5, 6, 7and/or 9] within
24 hours of Bid opening.

If the City cannot identify the intended subcontractor or portion of work based on the information
provided by Bidder, or where Bidder provides conflicting information, the City may consider the
subcontractor or portion of work unlisted for purposes of Public Contract Code §4106. An "unlisted"
determination may render aBid non-responsive if the technical specifications require that the work in
question be performed by asubcontractor. In addition, an "unlisted" determination may render a
Bidder not responsible if Bidder is not qualified to self-perform the work in question.

[Note: For an LBE subcontractor who will perform work in an amount in excess of one-half of one
percent of Bidder's Total Bid Price, Bidder shall provide asingle listing for that subcontractor that
complies with the requirements of this paragraph Aand paragraph B, below.]

B. LBE Subcontractors, Suppliers and Service Contractors

Bidder's subcontractor list submitted with its Bid shall also identify each LBE subcontractor,^ supplier
and service contractor (regardless of dollar amount of subcontract) for whom Bidder seeks credit
toward the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement. Bidder must provide the following
information with its Bid for each LBE: (i) type of subcontractor [Box 1]; (ii) name and email [Box 2]; (iii)
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location of the place of business [Box 3]; (iv) portion of work that will be performed by the entity [Box
4]; (v) the current valid subcontractors license [Box 8]. and (vi) amount of subcontract work [Box 10].
Bidders may provide additional identifying information [e.g., Boxes 5, 6, 7, 9. 11 and/or 12] within 24
hours of Bid opening. Bidder's failure to provide the required minimum information with its Bid may
result in adetermination that Bidder has not met the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement
and, therefore, its Bid is non-responsive.

LBE subcontractors who are not registered with the DIR at time of bid may not be used to
receive credit towards the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement. The ready-mix
concrete hauler need not be listed as asubcontractor on the Proposed Subcontractors Form,
EXCEPT when such hauler is used to meet the LBE Subcontracting Participation Requirement.

■●For the purposes of Paragraph A, the term "subcontractor" shall mean acontractor as defined in
California Public Contract Code §4113.
^For the purposes of Paragraph B, the term "subcontractor" shall mean aperson as defined in
Sect ion 14B.2 of the San Francisco Administrat ive Code.

T H I S S PA C E M 4 4 S I N T E N T I O N A L LY L E F T B L A N K
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SF Animal Care & Control Tenant Improvement [Citywide PLA] Sourcing Event ID: 0000009772 

[2024.06.04 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 3 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

 Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _1____ of ___5__ 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.

X

Asbestos Management Group agarcia@amgofca.com

3438 Helen Street, Oakland CA  94608 510.654.8441

Demo/ Abatement

1000003666 35-1707600
586844 02032444 52,000.00

X

X
R.P Coatings jorge@rpcoatingsinc.com

2474 American Ave 510.429.5940

Polish Concrete

1000007995 68-0098008
538214 0446056

X

X

Kwan Wo. Ironworks, Inc. kelvins@kwanwo.com
Hayward, CA

Metal Structural Steel

1000000941
643621 0913293

94-3154723

X

X
Slater Custom Painting slatercustompainting@gmail.com

850 South Van Ness Ave,  S.F CA  94110 415.424.9282

Painting

1000063914
937380 00448185

27-1516367

X X

25,000.00

21,000.00

93,800.00



SF Animal Care & Control Tenant Improvement [Citywide PLA] Sourcing Event ID: 0000009772 

[2024.06.04 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 3 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

 Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _2____ of ___5__ 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.

F.D Thomas, Inc.

Cal West Acoustic jim@cwacoutics.com

1435 Technology Lane, Suite B6 415.656.6454

1000005061

960381 19,160.00

7.  FEDERA7. FED.
3148237

7. FEDERAL ID NO

X

 BK Mill & Fixtures jk.bkmill@bkmill.cm

37523 Sycamore Street 510.713.0430

Cabinets

100003062

428941 1414420 9,845.00

94-2366234

X

X
rick.pouncey@fdthomas.com

200 Harris Ave, Sacramento, CA  95838 916.367.8621
Roofing 

100000093

610403 66,176.00

X

X

Acoustical Ceiling 

X

X

California Tile Installer 

1696 Rogers Ave 408.436.0600

Tile 

1000004328
439220 116,908.00

Type text here

Type text here

80-0938899

1035365

0922902

Forthcoming

X

94-2910930

Charlene@caltile.com



SF Animal Care & Control Tenant Improvement [Citywide PLA] Sourcing Event ID: 0000009772 

[2024.06.04 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 3 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

 Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _3____ of ___5__ 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.

X

Expert Plumbing Solutions paul@eplumbingsolutions.com

1465 44th, SF CA  94122 415.531.5340 

Plumbing 

1000014959 401054 47-0721513

977638 0477345
X X

140,300.00

X

MC Metal, Inc. info@mcmetalinc.com

1347 Donner Ave SF CA  94124 415.822.2288

 Fence 

60894 94-33167181000006518
792411 335315 15,800.00

X X

X

Bird Electric marcus@birdelectric.com

1067 Market Street, SF CA  94103 415.963.4407
Electrical

1000055465 82-1691064
1031168 1092131

X X
392,500.00

X
Aire Sheet Metal, Inc, 

1973 East Bayshore Road, Redwood City, CA 94063 650.364.8081
HVAC

1000000307
271264

X

349,000.00



SF Animal Care & Control Tenant Improvement [Citywide PLA] Sourcing Event ID: 0000009772 

[2024.06.04 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 3 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

 Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _4____ of ___5__ 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.

X

Pro Spectra

4017 Whipple Road 510.477.7950
Resilent Flooring 

34,200.00
X

X

Bay Cities Fire Protection, Inc. 

Santa Rosa, CA  95491

50,000.00

Fire Sprinkler

1000045613
731222

X

740392
1000002810



SF Animal Care & Control Tenant Improvement [Citywide PLA] Sourcing Event ID: 0000009772 

[2024.06.04 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 4 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.

If this is the last page, complete the following: 

LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement for this Contract: _________%.

TOTAL LBE PARTICIPATION CLAIMED FOR BASE BID WORK: _______%

END OF SECTION

TBD

TBD

5 5

25%



Sourcing Event ID: 0000009772SF Animal Care &Control Tenant Improvement [Citywide PLA]

SECTION 00 43 37

(This form replaces CMD FORM 2A)

PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS FORM FOR ALTERNATE BID ITEMS

If Bidder intends to use for Alternate Work additional or different subcontractors than those listed in its
Section 00 43 36, or if Bidder intends to use alisted subcontractor for aportion of Alternate Work not
included in the Base Bid: The Bidder must provide the following information with its Bid for each
subcontractor: (i) name and email [Box 2]; (ii) location of the place of business [Box 3]; (iii) portion of work
that will be performed by the subcontractor [Box 4] and (iv) the current valid subcontractors license [Box
8]. In addition, for items or portions of work not fully subcontracted, e.g., indicated as "partial," Bidder
must provide the amount of subcontract work [Box 10] either at the time of Bid or within 24 hours after Bid
opening. Bidders may provide additional identifying information [e.g.. Boxes 5, 6, 7and/or 9] within 24
hours of Bid opening.

Failure to provide such information may render the bid nonresponsive or the Bidder unqualified to perform
the work under this Contract.

Pursuant to Chapter 14B, compliance with the goal is determined on the amount of the base bid only
(even if alternates are selected). However, LBE subcontractor participation listed on this Form for
selected alternates may be credited towards the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement.

Important Notice: No subcontractor may be listed in abid for apubiic works project unless
registered with the California Department of Industriai Relations (“DIR”) pursuant to Labor Code §
1725.5 [with limited exceptions from this requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code §
1771.1(a)]. An inadvertent listing of asubcontractor who is not registered under §1725.5 will not
be grounds for abid protest or for determining abid nonresponsive if the conditions set forth in
Labor Code §1771.1(c)(1) or (2) are met.

Argo Construction, Inc.1 1 . 6 . 2 0 2 4

Name of Firm or CorporationD a t e

1 . TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR: □First Tier; □Lower Tier; □Supplier; □Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)
E M A I L2 . S U B C O N T R A C T O R N A M E

P H O N E N O .3 . A D D R E S S

4. B ID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

7. FEDERAL ID NO.6. SUPPLIER ID5. DIR REGISTRATION NO.

9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 1 0 . A M O U N T O F S U B ¬
C O N T R A C T W O R K :

8. LICENSE NO. $

12. IF LBE, CHECK
A P P L I C A B L E :

□Small LBE; □Micro LBE; DSBA-LBE11. CERTIFIED
L B E ?

□M B E ; □W B E ; □Q B E *□Y e s ; □N o

*MBE =Minority Business Enterprise, WBE =Women Business Enterprise, QBE =Other Business Enterprise.

Proposed Subcontractors Form
For Alternate Bid I tems

00 43 37 -1[2021.01.12 v1.96]

N/A



Sourcing Event ID: 0000009772SF Animal Care &Control Tenant Improvement [Citywide PLA]

Page 1of 5Copy this page as needed to provide acompiete iisting.

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR: □First Tier; □Lower Tier; □Supplier; □Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)
E M A I L2 . S U B C O N T R A C TO R N A M E

P H O N E N O .3 . A D D R E S S

4. B ID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

7. FEDERAL ID NO.6. SUPPLIER ID5. DIR REGISTRATION NO.

10. AMOUNT OF SUB¬
C O N T R A C T W O R K ;

9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO.8. LICENSE NO. $

□Small LBE; □Micro LBE; □SBA-LBE12. IF LBE, CHECK
A P P L I C A B L E :

11 . CERT IF IED
L B E ?

□M B E ; □W B E ; □Q B E *□Y e s ; □N o

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR: □First Tier; □Lower Tier; □Supplier; □Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)
E M A I L2 . S U B C O N T R A C T O R N A M E

P H O N E N O .3 . ADDRESS

4. B ID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

7. FEDERAL ID NO.6. SUPPLIER ID5. DIR REGISTRATION NO.

9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB¬
C O N T R A C T W O R K :

8. L ICENSE NO. $

□Small LBE; □Micro LBE; □SBA-LBE12. IF LBE, CHECK
A P P L I C A B L E : □M B E ; □W B E ; □Q B E *11. CERTIFIED

L B E ? □Y e s ; □N o

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR: □First Tier; □Lower Tier; □Supplier; □Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)
E M A I L2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME

P H O N E N O .3 . A D D R E S S

4. B ID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

7. FEDERAL ID NO.6. SUPPLIER ID5. DIR REGISTRATION NO.

9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB¬
C O N T R A C T W O R K :

8. L ICENSE NO. $

□Small LBE; DMicro LBE; DSBA-LBE12. IF LBE, CHECK
A P P L I C A B L E : □MBE; □WBE; □QBE*11. CERTIFIED

L B E ? □Y e s ; □N o

*MBE =Minority Business Enterprise, WBE =Women Business Enterprise, OBE =Other Business Enterprise.

if this is the iast page, compiete the foiiowing:

. T B D %TOTAL LBE PARTICIPATION CLAIMED FOR ALTERNATE WORK:

E N D O F S E C T I O N

Proposed Subcontractors Form
For Alternate Bid I tems

00 43 37 -2[2021.01.12 v1.96]



SF Animal Care & Control Tenant Improvement [Citywide PLA] Sourcing Event ID: 0000009772 

[2021.01.12 v1.96] 00 43 37 - 2 Proposed Subcontractors Form 
For Alternate Bid Items 

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page __1___ of ___5__ 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.

If this is the last page, complete the following: 

TOTAL LBE PARTICIPATION CLAIMED FOR ALTERNATE WORK: _______% 

END OF SECTION

TBD



SF Animal Care & Control Tenant Improvement [Citywide PLA] Sourcing Event ID: 0000009772 

[2021.01.12 v1.96] 00 43 37 - 2 Proposed Subcontractors Form 
For Alternate Bid Items 

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page __2___ of ___5__ 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.

If this is the last page, complete the following: 

TOTAL LBE PARTICIPATION CLAIMED FOR ALTERNATE WORK: _______% 

END OF SECTION

TBD



SF Animal Care & Control Tenant Improvement [Citywide PLA] Sourcing Event ID: 0000009772 

[2021.01.12 v1.96] 00 43 37 - 2 Proposed Subcontractors Form 
For Alternate Bid Items 

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page __3___ of ___5__ 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.

If this is the last page, complete the following: 

TOTAL LBE PARTICIPATION CLAIMED FOR ALTERNATE WORK: _______% 

END OF SECTION

TBD



SF Animal Care & Control Tenant Improvement [Citywide PLA] Sourcing Event ID: 0000009772 

[2021.01.12 v1.96] 00 43 37 - 2 Proposed Subcontractors Form 
For Alternate Bid Items 

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page __4___ of ___5__ 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.

If this is the last page, complete the following: 

TOTAL LBE PARTICIPATION CLAIMED FOR ALTERNATE WORK: _______% 

END OF SECTION

TBD



SF Animal Care & Control Tenant Improvement [Citywide PLA] Sourcing Event ID: 0000009772 

[2021.01.12 v1.96] 00 43 37 - 2 Proposed Subcontractors Form 
For Alternate Bid Items 

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page __5___ of ___5__ 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.

If this is the last page, complete the following: 

TOTAL LBE PARTICIPATION CLAIMED FOR ALTERNATE WORK: _______% 

END OF SECTION

TBD







3 11

N C FLOORING GROUP INC

30100 AHERN AVE, UNION CITY, CA 94587

937515

PRO WEST WALL PRODUCTS

1929 DEERWOOD STREET, WEST SACRAMENTO, CA 95691

1014800

RESILIENT FLOORING 

COMMERCIAL TOILET ACCESSORIES

Level-It Installations Group

2443 Fillmore St #380, SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94115

1066738

Concrete

F D THOMAS INC

110 Corporate Pl, VALLEJO, CA 94590

610403

HOT FLUID APPLIED RUBBERIZED WATERPROOFING  



4 11

COAST BUILDING PRODUCTS

3520 Thomas Road Ste F, Santa Clara, CA 95054

465440

THERMAL BOARD AND BLANKET INSULATION

ZITRO ACOUSTICS

871 PARADISE BLVD, HAYWARD, CA 94541

894740

ACOUSTICAL CEILINGS

NORCAL DEMOLITION

48 17TH STREET, RICHMOND,CA 94801

1027948

DEMOLITION

HERITAGE DOORS & GLASS

626 COMMERCE COURT, MANTECA, CA 95336

898245

HOLLOW METAL DOORS AND FRAMES



5 11

Gino Rinaldi

51 FREMONT STREET , WATSONVILLE, CA 95076

287169

TILING

CUSTOM FIRE PROTECTION INC

30824 ROARING RIVER DR, COARSEGOLD , CA 93614

1044448

WATER BASED FIRE SUPP SYSTEM



6 11

ASBESTOS MANAGEMENT GROUP

DEMOLITION - HAZMAT

3438 HELEN STREET,  OAKLAND, CA 94608

586844

FDR DRYWALL & TAPING INC

2101 WILDFLOWER DR, ANTIOCH, CA 94509

1068593

GYPSUM BOARD

VINTAGE CONTRACTORS INC

2369 OCEAN AVENUESUITE 200, SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94127

416130

EXTERIOR IMPROVEMENTS



7 11

AIRE SHEET METAL INC

1973 EAST BAYSHORE ROAD, REDWOOD CITY,CA 94063

271264

VALDEZ PAINTING INC

2400 ALHAMBRA BOULEVARD, SACRAMENTO, CA 95817

897696

HVAC

PAINTING AND COATING

Kwan Wo Ironworks Inc.

31628 Hayman Street , HAYWARD, CA 94544

643621

Metals

1067 MARKET ST #1027, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 94103

Electrical

1031168

X

328,500



8 11

1320 Underwood Avenue SAN FRANCISCO CA 94124

1075566

X

Plumbing

199,381.00

5560 BOSCELL COMMON FREMONT CA 94538

878936

CEMENT PLASTERING



9 11



10 11



11 11

15

18



COLLIER BUILDING SPECIALTIES INC

1485 BAYSHORE BOULEVARD #153, SAN FRANCISCO,CA 94124

481944

TUBULAR SKYLIGHTS



2 4

BIRD ELECTRIC INC

1067 MARKET ST #1027 SAN FRANCISCO CA 94103

PAGING SYSTEMS

1031168



3 4



4 4





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS SPACE WAS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____

 

 

 

tony@excelsiteservices.com

800-217-8390

26-22464091000012635

1000004756

0419915

41-2180965

0470732

1000010599

ilum@pacific888.com

650-557-1238

1000003062

jkorjhummel@bkmill.com

510-713-0430

94-2366234

             0105132

ibsusa.sharon@yahoo.com

94-3411965

0362855

415-587-8729

25,000

427,000

9,845

1               5



Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____

 

 

 

kztile@aol.com

650-875-9018

94-32269161000001756
                     0353198

hansan8822@yahoo.com

415-928-1788

1000010239

1060815

81-4323704

916-367-8621

rick.pouncey@fdthomas.com

1000000093

0351082

47-5383563

650-488-7186

riglassworks@gmail.com

0490994

1000017674

66,176

112,687

2                5



Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____

 

 

 

bbcpainting@aol.com

415-641-9100

1000045469

1116756

94-2943481

rp.coatings@yahoo.com

510-429-5940

68-0098008

0446056

bids@prowestwall.com

916-572-0742

81-3384556

1091150

18,989

72,500

3              5



Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____

 

 

 

dimitry@brayair.com

650-742-9640

1000533879

1112947

83-1811526

dsassociates3838@yahoo.com

415-221-3838

94-3132949

0206945

volitvak@gmail.com

415-525-3349

20-8496283

1029266

jess.hernandez@wpcs.com

510-783-2980

94-3006836

0923938

459.937

80,068

4               5



Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____
 

 

 

If this is the last page, complete the following: 

 
19.90

5              5



SF Animal Care & Control Tenant Improvement [Citywide PLA] Sourcing Event ID: 0000009772 

[2021.01.12 v1.96] 00 43 37 - 1 Proposed Subcontractors Form  
  For Alternate Bid Items 

SECTION 00 43 37 
(This form replaces CMD FORM 2A) 

 
PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS FORM FOR ALTERNATE BID ITEMS 

 
 

If Bidder intends to use for Alternate Work additional or different subcontractors than those listed in its 
Section 00 43 36, or if Bidder intends to use a listed subcontractor for a portion of Alternate Work not 
included in the Base Bid: The Bidder must provide the following information with its Bid for each 
subcontractor: (i) name and email [Box 2]; (ii) location of the place of business [Box 3]; (iii) portion of work 
that will be performed by the subcontractor [Box 4] and (iv) the current valid subcontractors license [Box 
8].  In addition, for items or portions of work not fully subcontracted, e.g., indicated as "partial," Bidder 
must provide the amount of subcontract work [Box 10] either at the time of Bid or within 24 hours after Bid 
opening.  Bidders may provide additional identifying information [e.g., Boxes 5, 6, 7 and/or 9] within 24 
hours of Bid opening. 
 
Failure to provide such information may render the bid nonresponsive or the Bidder unqualified to perform 
the work under this Contract. 
 
Pursuant to Chapter 14B, compliance with the goal is determined on the amount of the base bid only 
(even if alternates are selected).  However, LBE subcontractor participation listed on this Form for 
selected alternates may be credited towards the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement.   
 
Important Notice:  No subcontractor may be listed in a bid for a public works project unless  
registered with the California Department of Industrial Relations (“DIR”) pursuant to Labor Code § 
1725.5 [with limited exceptions from this requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code § 
1771.1(a)].  An inadvertent listing of a subcontractor who is not registered under § 1725.5 will not 
be grounds for a bid protest or for determining a bid nonresponsive if the conditions set forth in 
Labor Code § 1771.1(c)(1) or (2) are met. 

    
   

Date  Name of Firm or Corporation 
 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.  

11/3/24                               CLW Builders, Inc.

x



SF Animal Care & Control Tenant Improvement [Citywide PLA] Sourcing Event ID: 0000009772 

[2021.01.12 v1.96] 00 43 37 - 2 Proposed Subcontractors Form  
  For Alternate Bid Items 

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 
 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 
 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:   First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 
 
* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.  

 
  

If this is the last page, complete the following: 
 

TOTAL LBE PARTICIPATION CLAIMED FOR ALTERNATE WORK: _______% 

 
 

END OF SECTION

x

x

x



SF Animal Care & Control Tenant Improvement [Citywide PLA] Sourcing Event ID: 0000009772 

[2024.06.04 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 1 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

SECTION 00 43 36 
(This form replaces CMD FORM 2A) 

 
PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS FORM 

 
   

Date  Name of Firm, Corporation, Partnership, or Joint Venture 
 

This Document implements listing requirements for (i) subcontractors who will perform work in excess of 
one-half of one percent of the Total Bid Price [Admin. Code § 6.21(a)(9) and California Public Contract 
Code §§ 4100 – 4114] and (ii) LBE subcontractors, suppliers and service contractors, regardless of the 
dollar amount of subcontract work [San Francisco Administrative Code Chapter 14B]. 

 
Important Notice:  No subcontractor may be listed in a bid for a public works project unless  
registered with the California Department of Industrial Relations (“DIR”) pursuant to Labor Code § 
1725.5 [with limited exceptions from this requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code § 
1771.1(a)].  An inadvertent listing of a subcontractor who is not registered under § 1725.5 will not 
be grounds for a bid protest or for determining a bid nonresponsive if the conditions set forth in 
Labor Code § 1771.1(c)(1) or (2) are met. 

 
A. Subcontractors Who Will Perform Work In Excess of ½ of 1% Of Total Bid Price 
 

Bidder shall submit with its bid a subcontractor list using the form below.  Bidder shall identify each 
subcontractor1 who will perform work in an amount in excess of one-half of one percent of Bidder's 
Total Bid Price.  If this project involves the construction of streets, highways, or bridges, Bidder shall 
submit with its bid a subcontractor list, using the form below, identifying each subcontractor who will 
perform work in excess of one-half of one percent of the Total Bid Price, or $10,000, whichever is 
greater. 
 
At a minimum, Bidder must provide the following information with its Bid for each listed subcontractor: 
(i) name and email [Box 2]; (ii) location of the place of business [Box 3]; (iii) portion of work that will be 
performed by the subcontractor [Box 4] and (iv) the current valid subcontractors license [Box 8].  In 
addition, for items or portions of work not fully subcontracted, e.g., indicated as ''partial'', Bidder must 
provide the amount of subcontract work [Box 10] either at the time of Bid or within 24 hours after Bid 
opening.  Bidders may provide additional identifying information [e.g., Boxes 5, 6, 7 and/or 9] within 
24 hours of Bid opening. 
 
If the City cannot identify the intended subcontractor or portion of work based on the information 
provided by Bidder, or where Bidder provides conflicting information, the City may consider the 
subcontractor or portion of work unlisted for purposes of Public Contract Code § 4106.  An ''unlisted'' 
determination may render a Bid non-responsive if the technical specifications require that the work in 
question be performed by a subcontractor.  In addition, an ''unlisted'' determination may render a 
Bidder not responsible if Bidder is not qualified to self-perform the work in question. 
 
 
[Note:  For an LBE subcontractor who will perform work in an amount in excess of one-half of one 
percent of Bidder's Total Bid Price, Bidder shall provide a single listing for that subcontractor that 
complies with the requirements of this paragraph A and paragraph B, below.] 
 

B. LBE Subcontractors, Suppliers and Service Contractors 
 
Bidder's subcontractor list submitted with its Bid shall also identify each LBE subcontractor,2 supplier 
and service contractor (regardless of dollar amount of subcontract) for whom Bidder seeks credit 
toward the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement.  Bidder must provide the following 
information with its Bid for each LBE: (i) type of subcontractor [Box 1]; (ii) name and email [Box 2]; (iii) 
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SF Animal Care & Control Tenant Improvement [Citywide PLA] Sourcing Event ID: 0000009772 

[2024.06.04 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 2 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

location of the place of business [Box 3]; (iv) portion of work that will be performed by the entity [Box 
4]; (v) the current valid subcontractors license [Box 8].  and (vi) amount of subcontract work [Box 10].  
Bidders may provide additional identifying information [e.g., Boxes 5, 6, 7, 9, 11 and/or 12] within 24 
hours of Bid opening.  Bidder's failure to provide the required minimum information with its Bid may 
result in a determination that Bidder has not met the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement 
and, therefore, its Bid is non-responsive. 
 
LBE subcontractors who are not registered with the DIR at time of bid may not be used to 
receive credit towards the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement. The ready-mix 
concrete hauler need not be listed as a subcontractor on the Proposed Subcontractors Form, 
EXCEPT when such hauler is used to meet the LBE Subcontracting Participation Requirement. 
 
1For the purposes of Paragraph A, the term ''subcontractor'' shall mean a contractor as defined in 
California Public Contract Code § 4113. 
2For the purposes of Paragraph B, the term ''subcontractor'' shall mean a person as defined in 
Section 14B.2 of the San Francisco Administrative Code. 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS SPACE WAS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



SF Animal Care & Control Tenant Improvement [Citywide PLA] Sourcing Event ID: 0000009772 

[2024.06.04 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 3 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

 Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.  

Demolition

Concrete

Metals

Roofing & Waterproofing

F.D. Thomas, Inc.

200 Harris St., Sacramento, CA 95838

610403

rick.pouncey@fdthomas.com

Conflo Services Inc.

25670 Nickel Place, Hayward, CA 94545

965030

cdeflippo@conflo.biz

Berkeley Cement Inc

1200 Sixth St, Berkeley, CA 94710

nick.dolci@bciconcrete.com

290755

kelvins@kwanwo.comKwon Wo Ironworks Inc.

643621

31628 Hayman St., Hayward, CA 94544
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SF Animal Care & Control Tenant Improvement [Citywide PLA] Sourcing Event ID: 0000009772 

[2024.06.04 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 3 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

 Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.  

Doors

Glazing

Drywall

Tile

Daleys Drywall

960 Camden Ave., Cambell, CA 95008

336095

danny@daleysdrywall.com

Apex Building Solutions

1212 Underwood Avenue, San Francisco, CA 94124

contact@apexbuildsolutions.com

1112991 38,500

51 Fremont Street, Watsonville, CA 95076

Rinaldi Tile and Marble

287169

matta@rinalditileandmarble.com

Colliers Building Specialties

22,449

1485 Bayshore Blvd., #153, San Francisco, CA 94124

roland@colliersf.com

481944
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SF Animal Care & Control Tenant Improvement [Citywide PLA] Sourcing Event ID: 0000009772 

[2024.06.04 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 3 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

 Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.  

Ceilings

Flooring

Painting

Zitro Acoustics inc info@zitrocoustics.com

871 Paradise Blvd, Hayward, CA 94541

894740

Hansan Flooring

B&C Painting and Decorating

4026 3rd St., #301, San Francisco, CA

493881 20,888

1555 Powell St., San Francisco, CA 94133

hansan8822@yahoo.com

21,8771034439
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SF Animal Care & Control Tenant Improvement [Citywide PLA] Sourcing Event ID: 0000009772 

[2024.06.04 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 3 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

 Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.

1084345

HVAC

215 24th St. Sacramento, CA 95816

brock@baconplumbing.comBacon Plumbing

1698 Hudson Ave, San Francisco, CA 94124

Plumbing

728650 134,547

CL Heating and Air Inc cody@clheatingandair.com

Electrical, Telecom & Fire Alarm

Bird Electric 

1067 Market St, #1027, San Francisco, CA 94103

1031168 392,500
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SF Animal Care & Control Tenant Improvement [Citywide PLA] Sourcing Event ID: 0000009772 

[2024.06.04 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 4 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.

If this is the last page, complete the following: 

LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement for this Contract: _________%. 

TOTAL LBE PARTICIPATION CLAIMED FOR BASE BID WORK: _______%

END OF SECTION
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SF Animal Care & Control Tenant Improvement [Citywide PLA] Sourcing Event ID: 0000009772 

[2021.01.12 v1.96] 00 43 37 - 1 Proposed Subcontractors Form  
  For Alternate Bid Items 

SECTION 00 43 37 
(This form replaces CMD FORM 2A) 

 
PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS FORM FOR ALTERNATE BID ITEMS 

 
 

If Bidder intends to use for Alternate Work additional or different subcontractors than those listed in its 
Section 00 43 36, or if Bidder intends to use a listed subcontractor for a portion of Alternate Work not 
included in the Base Bid: The Bidder must provide the following information with its Bid for each 
subcontractor: (i) name and email [Box 2]; (ii) location of the place of business [Box 3]; (iii) portion of work 
that will be performed by the subcontractor [Box 4] and (iv) the current valid subcontractors license [Box 
8].  In addition, for items or portions of work not fully subcontracted, e.g., indicated as "partial," Bidder 
must provide the amount of subcontract work [Box 10] either at the time of Bid or within 24 hours after Bid 
opening.  Bidders may provide additional identifying information [e.g., Boxes 5, 6, 7 and/or 9] within 24 
hours of Bid opening. 
 
Failure to provide such information may render the bid nonresponsive or the Bidder unqualified to perform 
the work under this Contract. 
 
Pursuant to Chapter 14B, compliance with the goal is determined on the amount of the base bid only 
(even if alternates are selected).  However, LBE subcontractor participation listed on this Form for 
selected alternates may be credited towards the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement.   
 
Important Notice:  No subcontractor may be listed in a bid for a public works project unless  
registered with the California Department of Industrial Relations (“DIR”) pursuant to Labor Code § 
1725.5 [with limited exceptions from this requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code § 
1771.1(a)].  An inadvertent listing of a subcontractor who is not registered under § 1725.5 will not 
be grounds for a bid protest or for determining a bid nonresponsive if the conditions set forth in 
Labor Code § 1771.1(c)(1) or (2) are met. 

    
   

Date  Name of Firm or Corporation 
 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.  
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SF Animal Care & Control Tenant Improvement [Citywide PLA] Sourcing Event ID: 0000009772 

[2021.01.12 v1.96] 00 43 37 - 2 Proposed Subcontractors Form  
  For Alternate Bid Items 

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.  
 

  
If this is the last page, complete the following: 

 

TOTAL LBE PARTICIPATION CLAIMED FOR ALTERNATE WORK: _______% 

 
 

END OF SECTION



















































































































































dmunkhzul
Text Box
15




















	0000009772 - Proposed Subcontractors 24hr Correction - Arana Group.pdf
	SECTION 00 43 36 - PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS FORM
	SECTION 00 43 37 - PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS FOMR FOR ALTERNATE BID ITEMS




